
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 30, 2020 10:42 AM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Scarcity of impervious and isolation gowns.

Caitlin

Is this in line with the previous stuff brought forward by Sheila?

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable
Anita Anand Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

-----Original Message-----
From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March-30-20 9:26 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Scarcity of impervious and isolation gowns.

Caitlin/Dove

Flagging the below email from MAA's @Canada

-----Original Message-----
From: Sheila Copps
Sent: March 29, 20201:35 PM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>; joel.lightbound'
Cc: Lai Elizabeth <elai@hrh.ca>
Subject: Scarcity of impervious and isolation gowns.

Dear Minister Anand, and Parliamentary Secretary Lightbound,

I have been contacted by Elizabeth Lai and purchasing officials at Humber Hospital who are desperately trying to source
impervious and isolation gowns. Our company does not currently have access to gowns, and I know you have an
overview of all medical purchasing across the country. Is it possible to give Humber some direction on where they
might be able to source gowns.
Their normal purchasing channels have dried up. Thanks so much. Elizabeth Lai is copied on this email so please feel
free to reply directly or pass along to the appropriate officials.
Thanks so much for all the work you are doing in trying to keep Canada safe.
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